Ef g e FREDERICK LAW OLMSTED. JOHN CHARLES OLMSTED. CHARLES ELIOT.

OLMSTED,OLMSTED & ELIOT.
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS.

BrookLINE. MASS

27th Aupust, 1896

r. S. L. Beiler, Vice-chancellor o

1425 New York Avenus, Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

We have received your letter of the 256th

instant.

We have made sketches from time to time since our Mr. Olmsted

saw you, but had not arrived at any satisfactory conclusion

when we took up the matter again a few days ago, since when we

have been wor at i® full blast.

b

We hope to present some
alternative sketches for Bishop Hurst's consideration, and if he

returng them in time, we can, no doubt, complete a plan by the 1lsgt

of October.

When our sketches are ready , We will send you duprlicate copies,

80 that you can send one to Bishop Hurst, while keeping one vourself.

Yyours
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